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Garbal Jefferson, LLC
~ cfo Mr. Gary Meyer, Esquire
Parker, Milliken, Clark, O’Hara & Samuelian
555 Jouth Flower Street, 30 Floor
Los Angeles, CA 50071

TERMINATION OF COVERAGE FOR GENERAL WASTE DIS CHARGE REQUIREMENTS,
FORMER DEAN-ALCO INDUSTRIES, 5930 WEST JEFFERSON BLVD., LOS ANGELES,
CALIFORNIA (ORDER NO. R4-2002-0030, SERIES NO. 027, CJI-8598)

Dear Mr. Meyer:

In our letter dated June 13, 2003, we informed you that the sﬁbject discharge is regulated under Order
No. R4-2002-0030, Series No. 027, which sexves as your Waste Discharge Requirements (WDR).

Regional Board staff has reviewed the Request for Termination of Waste Discharge Reguirements Permil
letter dated February 10, 2009 for termination of Hydrogen Release Compound (HRC) injection under
the abovereferenced Order at the Former Dean-Alco Industries property (Site). The Regional Board
approved a remediation action plan (RAP) addendum for source zone enhanced anaerobic bioremediation
(EAB) of groundwater using HRC technology. The RAP was implemented at the Site between September
2003 and February 2005. No additional HRC injection has been conducted since February 200S.

Based on the most recent groundwater data, Regional Bozrd staff concludes that further HRC jnjection
end groundwater monitoring related to the WDR is not necessary al the Site. Therefore, the current WDR
Permit is no longer required and Regional Board WDR Order No. R4-2002-0030, Series No. 027 for the
Site is hereby 'te;minated at this time. :

If you have any questions, please contact the Project Manager, Mr. Steve Rowe at (213) 576-6755
or srowe@waterbosrds.ca.gov, or Mr. Adnan Siddiqui at (213) 576-6812.

Sincerely,

Tracy I.E
. Bxecutive

¢ Mr. Richard Blackmer, Equipoise Corporation.
Ms. Debor;_ah Tellier, Farella Braun + Martel, LLP
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